Message Page 1 of 1
Carl Huie 194 RA 0y

From: Swanson, Robert W. [Robert.Swanson@telenor-usa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2004 1:17 PM

To: Carl Huie
Subject: WA2XGG renewal and amendment
Carl,

Thanks for your time on the phone earlier. As | mentioned before, we filed a renewal for WA2XGG on October 21, as it
expires Dec. 1. It appears now, however, that we need to amend the license as well and add an Inmarsat A test terminal to
the license. This terminal was originally on the license, but was mistakenly dropped at some point.

“As you requested here are all of the specs that | have for the Inmarsat-A terminal:

Number of Terminals: 1

Manufacturer & Model: Magnavox MX2400
Inmarsat Standard: A

Frequency: 1626.5-1646.5 Mhz

Power: 36 dbw

Modulating Signal: FM

Necessary Bandwidth: 25 Khz

Antenna type: Directional

Terminal Location: 1101 Wootton Parkway, 10th Floor
Rockville, MD 20852

Coordinates: 39.04.06 North Lat, 77.09.42 West Long
Please le me know if you have any questions about this matter. Thanks again and | hope you have a great Thanksgiving.

Best regards,
Rob Swanson

Robert W. Swanson

Attorney

Telenor Satellite Services Holdings, Inc.
1101 Wootton Parkway

10th Floor

Rockville, Maryland 20852

tel. 301.838.7807

fax. 301.838.7752

mob. 240.285.7634

email. robert.swanson@telenor-usa.com
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